Environment, Communications, Information Technology and the Arts Committee

Additional Estimates 2001-2002, 19 February 2002
Questions on Notice


Communications, Information Technology and the Arts Portfolio

Ques no
Hansard ref ECITA
Senator
Subject
Date Received

National Gallery of Australia

1
4
Lundy
Can you confirm that the minister at the time received advices arising from a council board meeting in May 2001 that advised against the reappointment of Dr Brian Kennedy?
13/05/02

2
8
Lundy
What date was the cabinet meeting in September? [re proposed extension to Dr Kennedy’s contract].
24/05/02

3
10
Lundy
Was the minister aware at the time that a job offer had been made to Dr Kennedy?
13/05/02

4
10
Lundy
Was the minister’s office aware that Dr Kennedy was in Ireland during this time being interviewed for this other job?
24/05/02

5
13
Lundy
What about the provisions in the contract from that point? Is there any provision for extension post 31 August 2004 
09/05/02

6
14
Lundy
How many people are currently acting in middle management and senior positions?
24/05/02

7
14
Lundy
How many of the 111 who have left during your time were middle management positions, curators or senior staff? Could you break down all the ones that have left into their employment status, classification or whatever the appropriate terminology is?
24/05/02 & attachment

8
14
Lundy
Provide comparative data from before your time, … if you think it helps people to not misinterpret the information you provide.
24/05/02 & attachment

9
14
Lundy
And also, if you would like to take the time to provide the comparative data from before your time, please feel free to do that if you think it helps people to not misinterpret the information you provide.
24/05/02

10
14
Lundy
Position of Curator for ATSI Art - how long was the position vacant?
24/05/02

11
15
Schacht
Use of Gallery resources -provide copy of guidelines of outside employment
24/05/02 & attachment

12
17
Schacht
Breakdown of how $4.8m for design of new entrance has been spent
29/05/02

13
18
Schacht
What did advice on Moral Rights Act cost?
24/05/02

14
18
Schacht
I would like you to take it on notice and come back to us to say whether the complaints he made – and you might dispute the standing of his complaints – were corrected by any of the money spent. That was $2.8 million in the answer to June of last year. And could you update the figure and take on notice how much has been spent on the upgrade of the airconditioning since June of last year?
24/05/02

15
18-19
Schacht
Where has $2.8m been spent on air conditioning upgrade?
24/05/02

16
19
Schacht
Ombusdman’s third report - 13 recommendations - provide copy of circular sent to staff members about 13 recommendations
24/05/02 & attachment

17
20
Schacht
Has Ombudsman acknowledged acceptance of 13 recommendations?
24/05/02 & attachment

18
22
Schacht
Do you believe the Hennessy report of October 2000 substantiated the complaints by Mr Brian Cropp, a former employee, made about the condition of the air conditioning?
24/05/02

19
On Notice
Schacht
1.
According to the NGA’s response toQ62, Feb/May 2000 legal fees for the period 1998/99 were $99 737.19. Mr Froud confirmed that figure in response to a question by Senator Schacht in November 2000, Supplementary Estimates (30/11/00), ECITA 208. However in a table of expenditure provided in response to Q41, Answers to Questions on Notice 6/6/2001, legal fees for the same period are listed as $45 000.

1.1
Which figure is correct?

1.2
Explain the basis of the discrepancy between the earlier figure of approximately $99,000 and that of $45,000 provided in response to Q41.

1.3
Provide a breakdown of individual legal fees making up the correct total.

1.4
If the earlier figure of approximately $99,000 is correct provide an amended table accounting for the difference of $113,837as noted in Q41.

1.5
Provide a record of individual expenditures for each of the categories of expenses given in the table provided in response to Q41, that is Foundation Expenses, Architects Fees, Legal Fees, Market Surveys, Other, Expenses under $2000.
27/05/02 & attachment

20
On Notice
Schacht
2.
In response to Q41 the Gallery acknowledges that fees paid to Mr Fenwick included services rendered in respect of private mediation of matters in dispute with a then employee (now former employee) and a former employee.

2.1
Can the Gallery confirm that the “private mediation” was negotiation of an out of court settlement of an unfair dismissal action won by a former employee in the ACT Magistrates Court which the Gallery had unsuccessfully appealed in the ACT Supreme Court and had given notice to further appeal to the Federal Court; and proposed legal action by a second former employee in relation to discriminatory behaviour by the Director and Executive during the course of a Comcare supervised return to work by the former employee following a compensable workplace injury.

2.2
Explain why out of court settlements in lieu of legal action have been listed as “counselling”

2,3
In response to part two of Q41 “Explain why is there no fee listed for the services of Mr. Steven Hennessy (AHA Engineering) in 1999/00, and provide the amount spent on his services to date” the Gallery responded “There was no fee for AHA Management included in the report, as costs were coded to “HVAC maintenance” and not “contractors fees”. Total expenditure on fees payable to AHA Management to 30 June 2001 total $52,400 (GST exclusive)”


Did this expenditure include fees for AHA Management air conditioning consultant Mr Steven Hennessy’s investigation and report into the HVAC system commissioned by the Gallery in response to a public controversy concerning the maintenance and cleaning of the HVAC system, and if so what proportion of the $52,400 related to that inspection and report?

2.4
Is it normal for the NGA to include consultants’ fees, particularly substantial ones, within “maintenance” or other budgets? If so for what reason(s), including the specific case of AHA Management?

2.5
What guidelines, if any, does the Gallery follow in preparation and presentation of financial statements, and do those guidelines specify how consultant’s fees are to be distinguished from other costs and how they are to be reported? 

2.6
Are any other consultancy fees, including those of AHA Management subsequent to the 1999/00 financial year not reported in the consultancy budget in Annual Reports years 1997/98 to 2000/001 inclusive? If so provide full details.

2.7
Provide the total consultancy fees expended by the Gallery on AHA Management’s services to date, including the part(s) of the NGA budget to which they have been costed and reported. 

2.8
Supply all correspondence and progress reports from AHA Management from November 2000 to present.

2.9
Supply all information from AHA Management provided to the OH&S Committee and Gallery Consultative Committee.

2.10
Supply minutes and staff circulars/memoranda for all OH&S and Consultative Committee meetings from calendar year 1998 to date.
27/05/02 & attachment

21
On Notice
Schacht
3.
In a cover letter dated 21/1/2001 from the Ombudsman to Dr. Kennedy accompanying the list of 13 recommendations arising from his own motion investigation of complaints handling at the NGA, Mr McLeod wrote “regarding my earlier foreshadowed recommendation concerning NGA policy on providing legal assistance to staff, I did not suggest that the NGA should abrogate its duty of care to its employees. My purpose was to draw your attention to Government policy concerning the provision of legal assistance for your consideration should similar situations arise in the future.” In responses to the following questions names may be deleted for privacy reasons.

3.1
What were the specific “situations” to which the Ombudsman referred?

3.2 
Did the Ombudsman advise the Gallery, verbally or in writing, that expenditure on legal assistance for staff members breached Government policy, and if so did the Gallery accept that this was the case?

3.3
Were any of the instances of provision of legal assistance to staff referred to by the Ombudsman for the purpose of defending them against legal action by other parties? 

3.4
Were any of the instances of provision of legal assistance to staff referred to by the Ombudsman for the purpose of taking action against other parties, and if so what legal action was explored (eg defamation, assault)?

3.5
Did any of the instances of provision of legal assistance to staff referred to by the Ombudsman relate to the allegations of fraud or misuse of Commonwealth resources which resulted in the Effective People investigation carried out in late 2000. If so for what purpose?

3.6
Itemise all expenses incurred for the provision of legal assistance to members of staff, including the Director, from 1997/98 financial year until the present, including legal action considered or taken, dates, source(s) of advice and a brief summary of the circumstances. 
27/05/02
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Schacht
4.
In a cover letter dated 21/1/2001 from the Ombudsman to Dr. Kennedy accompanying the list of 13 recommendations arising from his own motion investigation of complaints handling at the NGA, Mr McLeod wrote “after considering your comments on the views I expressed in relation to the NGA’s processing of FOI applications, particularly the advice that the Gallery routinely seeks assistance from the Australian Government Solicitor in handling FOI requests, I no longer see the need for this recommendation.”
4.1
What was the recommendation referred to by the Ombudsman and what were Dr. Kennedy’s comments on the views the Ombudsman expressed.

4.2
List all FOI requests since the commencement of the 1998/99 financial year, giving subject of request, whether and to what extent the request was granted, what fees the Gallery advised and/or charged, whether or not the request was granted or proceeded with and legal expenses incurred by the Gallery in their consideration and/or preparation.

4.3
Supply copies of all FOI requests from 1998/99 financial year for which legal expenses were incurred by the Gallery, and provide with each the legal advice proffered. Names and institutions may be deleted for privacy reasons. Media requests should be labelled “media”.
29/05/02

23
On Notice
Schacht
5
In a cover letter dated 21/1/2001 from the Ombudsman to Dr. Kennedy accompanying the list of 13 recommendations arising from his own motion investigation of complaints handling at the NGA, Mr McLeod wrote “Regarding my views concerning engagement of personnel to work at the NGA I note that you intend addressing the issues during your current review of recruitment policies and practices.”
5.1
What were the Ombudsman’s views concerning engagement of personnel to work at the NGA? To what issues did he refer?

5.2
What shortcomings were identified by the Ombudsman and/or the Gallery with the existing recruitment policies and practices?

5.3
In relation to the event(s) which prompted the Ombudsman’s views, were existing Gallery recruitment policies and practices followed? If not explain why not.
27/05/02

24
On Notice
Schacht
6.
In a letter dated 21/1/2001 the Commonwealth Ombudsman made 13 recommendations arising from his own motion investigation of complaints handling at the NGA.

6.1
Provide all correspondence between the Ombudsman and the Gallery in relation to the Ombudsman’s formulation and the Gallery’s acceptance of each of the 13 recommendations. 
29/05/02

25
On Notice
Schacht
7.
In Senate Estimates (30/11/2000 ECITA p 203-204), Mr Froud said the NGA were implementing a new Building Complaint system notwithstanding that there was a system in place involving Fitness Report Forms. When asked in Q 118 (Answers to Questions on Notice 30/11/00) the NGA estimated that around 1500 reports were completed in the 1999/00 period and in Q 119 replied that reports are not retained permanently and the gallery is therefore unable to provide specific details requested for that period.

7.1
Provide a blank and completed sample of the Fitness Report form referred to by Mr. Fraud.

7.2
If the forms themselves are not retained, provide Facilities or Security documents relating to complaints about the building in which the subjects of the complaints are itemised, summarised or otherwise recorded in order that the issues contained within the 1500 forms were addressed

7.3
The Gallery states that “Action in response to matters identified is monitored and issues not attended to re-appear on subsequent forms”. Does this mean that staff who complain are required to resubmit their complaint if no action is taken?

7.4
Provide a sample of a completed Fitness Report Form relating to a building complaint and documentation showing how action in response to the complaint was monitored.

7.5
Provide an outline/draft of the NGA’s latest / proposed complaints system.
27/05/02 & attachment
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On Notice
Schacht
8.
In response to Q205, Supplementary Budget Estimates, 30/11/00 the Gallery provided a 69 page report to the Facilities and Planning manager, Phil Rees, dated 14 /03/00. The report was prepared by the Environment Officer in response to Mr. Cropp’s February 2000 complaint to Comcare and contained a chronology and specific complaints and concerns raised by herself and other staff members regarding the impact of the condition of the HVAC system on the Collection and health and safety dating back several years. Following a meeting of concerned CPSU members, the CPSU Industrial Officer, Scott Thompson representing a majority of staff and accompanied by the Environments Officer met with Mr Rees, Mr Froud and other senior Gallery managers (14/1/2000) to discuss mounting staff concerns about the air conditioning within the building. In spite of this background, Mr Rees responded to the Senate estimates committee questions about the level of Staff concern ((ECITA 247, 25/5/2000) “ I do not know where the many of the staff come from. We are aware that one or two people have a view, but I do not think it is a majority view” 

8.1
Explain why Mr Rees made this and other statements indicating that there was no significant Staff concern about the safety of the HVAC system in relation to OH&S and the Collection.
27/05/02

27
On Notice
Schacht
9.
 In response to Senator Lundy’s question (25/5/2000, ECITA 248)“Are the National Gallery management aware of their duty of care responsibilities under occupational health and safety legislation”? Mr Froud responded “Yes they are”
9.1
In the context of extensive questioning on the issue of complaints about the air conditioning, why did Mr Froud not mention this meeting or the concerns of the environments officer?

9.2
What specific action was taken by the Gallery and the OH&S Committee in response to the 14th January 2000 CPSU representation to Management on behalf of members?

9.3
Provide minutes and/or any other records including memoranda, notes to file and diary entries arising from the 14th January 2000 meeting with the CPSU and documentary evidence of the Gallery’s response to the concerns raised in accordance with the Gallery’s duty of care under the OH&S Act or otherwise.

9.4
Was Director made aware of the of the 14th of January meeting and its subject or the report prepared by the Environments Officer (14/3/00), and if so why did he advise (ECITA 267, 25/5/00) “you mention complaints by staff, I’m not sure what they are.”?

9.5
If the Director was not made aware of specific staff concerns about HVAC safety by the time of the May Senate Estimates, why not?
27/05/02 & attachment
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Schacht
10.
In page 32 of the Hennessy report it states, “During the course of our investigation we were advised by a number of NGA personnel that reporting building related problems might reflect badly on themselves, and even when problems were reported, they would often not be properly investigated”. (provided to NGA October 2000). In senate estimates (30/11/2000, ECITA p200 - 203) Mr Froud gave firm assurances that the Gallery had addressed the Hennessy report recommendations relating to complaints management “I think we actually have done a reasonable job of doing that, to be honest…and we have been quite deliberate in trying to encourage – and I believe, have been quite sensitive to any comments that anyone may have raised about related issues…The working party has already addressed each of the issues identified by Mr Hennessy”.
In response to question on notice 210, November 30, 2000 the Gallery responded that it was not aware of certain complaints by Registration staff and would “not share this view in any case” however in response to Q34, 6-7/6/2001 the Gallery acknowledged that it was in fact aware of the specific complaints earlier denied, and that after industrial action was taken by Registration staff on the 9th of May 2001 informed the Senate that “All of these issues are being addressed and Registration staff have been kept informed of progress” 

10.1
Does the Gallery accept that its response to Q210, in which it claimed that it was not aware of the complaints by Registration staff (regarding training), was incorrect and/or misleading given that the Gallery subsequently provided a document in which those complaints were specified? If not how does the Gallery explain its answer to Q210 (30/11/00)

10.2
In light of a history of assurances to this Committee by Gallery officials that the Gallery had taken steps to correct complaints and “perceptions” of unsatisfactory response to staff complaints, why has the Ombudsman subsequently found it necessary to initiate an “own motion” investigation of the issue and make serious recommendations in relation to unsatisfactory complaints management?

10.3
If the Gallery executive was able to reassure Senate that staff complaint mechanisms were adequate in the 18 months prior to the Ombudsman’s recommendations in late January 2002, why did the Gallery then concur with the Ombudsman’s criticisms and agree to implement corrective measures?

10.4
Following the Gallery’s unqualified agreement with the Ombudsman’s observations regarding complaints management, have individual managers been identified as having an unsatisfactory record in this respect, and if so what action has been taken?

10.5
Have the managers responsible for complaints management received performance pay or promotions during the period within which the Ombudsman identified serious shortcomings in complaint management?
27/05/02

29

Schacht
11.
The Ombudsman states in the recommendations arising from his own motion investigation of complaints handling that the NGA should review it’s record keeping and file maintenance practices in accordance with the Archives Act (recommendation 11) and that the Gallery should review contract management practices and procedures in relation to employment and engagement of staff to ensure that all staff are aware of the basis of their employment/engagement (recommendation 12). These recommendations arose from a complaint by Mr Cropp about his employment status and record keeping in relation to his employment status.

11.1
In relation to the NGA’s answer to Q 63 on notice, 6/6/2001 provide all documentation pertaining to Mr. Cropp’s employment from 1993 to 2000.

11.2
Provide all records of Mr Cropp’s employment, including invoices and summaries of hours worked during the period of his engagement by the NGA and indicate why, in response to Q 63 above the Gallery is unable to ascertain the number of days worked.

11.3
If the Gallery is still unable, on the basis of its records, to supply the answer to Q63, 6/6/2001, please contact Mr. Cropp and ask if he is willing to supply his copies of the records and if agrees to do so provide them to this committee.

11.4
In relation to the Gallery’s agreement with Recommendation 12 above, which of the following categories does the Gallery believe fit Mr. Cropp’s status during his full time equivalent engagement at the NGA from 1993 – 2000.

· Permanent employee

· Contractor of service

· Contractor for services

· Illegally employed

11.5
Provide copies of any internal or external advice the NGA has sought or been provided, including legal and human resources advice, in relation to Mr. Cropp’s employment status 1993-2000.

11.6
Is the Gallery aware that on the basis of an investigation, Comcare has determined Mr. Cropp to have been an employee of the National Gallery of Australia for the purposes of the OH&S (CE) Act?

11.7
Provide all correspondence between Comcare and the Gallery in relation to the determination of Mr. Cropp’s employment status for the purposes of the OH&S (CE) Act.
29/05/02 & attachment
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On Notice
Schacht
12.
Following a determination in December 20002 that Mr. Cropp was an employee for the purposes of their Act, Comcare has notified him of an investigation into a possible breach of Section 76 of the OH&S (CE) Act by the NGA in relation to the termination of Cropp’s services in February 2000. In late 2001 Mr. Cropp was notified by Comcare that a draft decision on the Section 76 breach had been provided to the National Gallery by Comcare for the NGA’s “perusal” and comment.

12.1
What was Comcare’s draft advice?

12.2
Provide a copy of the report/draft advice from Comcare referred to above.

12.3
Provide a copy of the Gallery’s response, including legal advice, to Comcare in relation to the possible S.76 breach.

12.4
Is the Gallery aware that if Comcare does determine a breach of S.76 of the Act, it will be the first time Comcare have done so in relation to the actions of any employer within their jurisdiction since the Act was promulgated?

12.5
What action will the Gallery take in relation to Mr. Cropp’s employment/re-employment should Comcare determine that the Gallery had breached S.76 of the Act?

12.6
Were Mr Rees and Mr Froud, who accepted Rees’s advice in relation to Mr. Cropp’s continued employment “he has said to me that he believes our HVAC system is in effect in very poor condition (even dangerous) and I believe his beliefs would render it unwise to involve him in HVAC maintenance” cognisant of the provisions of the OH&S (Act) in relation to punishing employees who advise of OH&S risks and shortcomings?
12.7
What action will the NGA take if Comcare determine that their actions constituted a breach of S.76 of the OH&S (CE) Act?
12.8
Did Mr. Froud or Mr. Rees consult with the Director or Human Resources Section before making the decision that Mr. Cropp’s employment was to be terminated?
12.9
Supply all correspondence between the NGA and Comcare in relation to the Section 76 breech investigation.
29/05/02 & attachment
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Schacht
13.
On page 28 of the original AHA Management report Mr Hennessy states “The lack of sufficient records leaves in house maintenance staff open to criticism”.

13.1
Has the building maintenance documentation been investigated/examined by any other investigator? If so by whom and for what purpose and what was the outcome? 

13.2
Has any correspondence, report or advice in relation to inadequate building maintenance documentation been received by the Gallery, and if so provide it.

13.3
What has been done to rectify the inadequacies outlined by Mr. Hennessy, and has Mr Hennessy made further recommendations in relation to the Gallery’s progress in implementing his recommendations in this or any other respect?

13.4
Please supply blank/sample forms of previous and updated versions of maintenance documentation/record forms.
29/05/02
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14.
Supply the following information and/or documents:

14.1
Details and itinerary of Directors travel, internationally and nationally giving costs, places visited, and reasons for visit from the 1999-2000 financial year until the present. Supply receipts/documentation from airlines and/or travel agents in relation to this travel.

14.2
Dated records of expenses and/or reimbursements and repayments in relation to Dr. Kennedy’s travel.

14.3
Standard or sample Australian Workplace Agreement (AWA) upon which individual AWAs are based.

14.4
The number of at the NGA employed under AWAs.
29/05/02
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15
In relation to the Director’s and Deputy Directors contracts and terms of employment:

15.1 Supply a copy of Dr Kennedy’s original contract

15.2 Supply a copy of Dr Kennedy’s current contract

15.3 Is there a renewal clause in Dr Kennedy’s current contract, and if so under what conditions and for how long?

15.4Provide a breakdown of Dr Kennedy’s remuneration including performance pay, sitting fees for Council, and allowances over his tenure on a year by year basis.

15.5
Provide a breakdown of the Deputy Director’s remuneration including performance pay and allowances from 1996.
29/05/02
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16.
Has the NGA appointed a new Head of Registration or Associate Registrar, giving reason’s if not. How long has the NGA been without a permanent Head of Registration or Associate Registrar?
29/05/02
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17.
Provide a record of which Galleries were canvassed in relation to Q116 on notice 30/11/00 concerning the use of hydrogen peroxide for cleaning air conditioning systems, and any responses obtained. 
29/05/02
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Schacht
18.
Referring to the NGA’s responses to Questions 183 Supplementary Budget Estimates 2000-2001, 30/11/00 and 33 Budget Estimates Hearings 6-7/6/2001 about legal advice in relation to plagiarism.

18.1
Was the allegation of plagiarism made by a member of staff against the Director, Dr. Kennedy?

18.2
The Gallery obtained legal advice in relation to this allegation. Why is the work and Author of the material alleged to have been plagiarised not known to the Gallery?

18.3
Did the allegation concern a public speech the Director had made?

18.4
If it did concern a speech made by the Director, was it the one in which he compared himself to a “secular archbishop” or words to that effect?

18.5
Was the member of staff whose negotiated departure is referred to in the responses also the person who made the allegation?

18.6
Was this person escorted from the building by NGA Security Staff?

18.7
Did the “ negotiated departure” of the member of staff concerned include a financial settlement, and if so what was the issue settled in this way, and what was the financial cost to the Gallery.
27/05/02
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19.
The Gallery has declined to provide this committee with either a copy of the Effective People report into allegations by former staff of misuse of Commonwealth resources by serving staff members, or the specific outcome of that investigation beyond advice that certain policies and procedures have been amended as a result. The Gallery has refused to supply the information on the basis of confidentiality provisions within a Certified Agreement.

19.1
When was the current Certified Agreement formalised, and when did the previous Certified Agreement expire?

19.2
Did the Gallery decline to provide an outcome of the investigation or copy of the Effective People report to Senate, or those whose complaints were investigated, during any period in which a Certified Agreement was not in force? If so what reason was given for not providing an outcome or copy of the Report?

19.3
Specify the clauses within the two last ratified Certified Agreements which prevent the Gallery from providing a copy of the Effective People report to Senate.

19.4
Does the Gallery have advice and/or believe that clauses within Certified Agreements legally over-ride whatever authority the Senate has to require agencies to provide documents in relation to the use and/or misuse of Commonwealth monies? If yes, provide details of legislation and/or precedents and advice supporting that belief.

19.5
If the Gallery cannot argue that the Certified Agreement over-rides the authority of the Senate in this respect, provide a copy of the Effective People report.

19.6
Does the Gallery believe it has a duty of confidentiality towards members of the public who have or have had dealings with the Gallery?

19.7
Did the Manager of Facilities and Planning, Mr. Rees tell staff at an official staff meeting in late 2001 that Mr. Bruce Ford, one of those upon whose complaints the Ombudsman’s recent investigations into the Gallery HVAC system and complaints management processes were based, had blackmailed or was attempting to blackmail the Gallery for a sum of money?

19.8
Did Mr. Rees also openly canvas Mr. Cropp’s employment record, health status and records and motives for making complaints to the Ombudsman and elsewhere with staff at the same meeting?

19.9
Did Mr Rees, on behalf of the OH&S Committee, publish an allegation on the Gallery “P” drive along with the minutes of a special OH&S Committee meeting, that a named former employee had:

19.10
“knowingly placed material thought to contain asbestos in the Gallery’s air conditioning system, such as to endanger the lives of Gallery staff and visitors - and allowed it to remain there for a period of a minimum of 18 months.
and
”.. undertook the action of placing material thought to contain asbestos with the primary purpose of disrupting the operations of the Gallery.”
19.11
Was the former employee accused of seeking to endanger the lives of Gallery staff and visitors contacted by the Gallery before these allegations were made public to all Gallery staff?

19.12
Has the Gallery received notice of possible legal action in regard to the above incident from the person or representative of the person so accused?

19.13
In a Canberra Times June 2000 article “Playing to the Gallery” Helen Musa wrote “It looks odd, for instance, that, according to Kennedy, a staff member who charged excessive sick leave had taken only several days off during the year in question, two of which were for paternity leave – which can’t be blamed on the ducting.” Did the Director release or relate details of a staff member’s personnel record to Ms. Musa in order to discredit allegations of ill health resulting from OH&S breaches by the Gallery, specifically provision of inadequate personal protective equipment for the use of dangerous chemicals?
19.14
If the Director did not provide this information to Ms. Musa who did?

19.15
Does the Gallery believe that it applies privacy principles consistently to all staff and former staff?
29/05/02 & attachment
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20.
The Gallery has stated in response to Q67 6-7/6/2001 that since 1994 bookings to visit the collection study room have been maintained in a diary.

20.1
Is this the source of the figures given in response to Q66?

20.2
Explain why the records need to be amended for privacy purposes.

20.3
Supply a copy of this diary (figures and statistics to be left in) with personal information deleted as required.
28/05/02 & attachment
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21.
In a letter by Dr. Brian Kennedy to the Editor, Canberra Times 2/2/02, “Criticism of NGA unbalanced and unfair” Dr Kennedy states “They have cost the taxpayers many thousands of dollars in investigations most of which have been unsubstantiated, including all the major ones about the Gallery’s air conditioning system”. With specific reference to Mr. Cropp’s formal complaint to Comcare in February 2000, substantiate this statement.
28/05/02
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22.
In a letter by Dr. Brian Kennedy to the Editor, Canberra Times, “Criticism of NGA unbalanced and unfair” Dr Kennedy states “Ms Musa also states that the gallery exaggerated its exhibition figures. This is untrue.” However in response to Q.15, 21-22/2/01 the Gallery responded “It is acknowledged that the word “doubling” is incorrect and in future will be adjusted to “increase”. Which statement is true – the Gallery’s response to Q15 or Ms Musa’s statement?
27/05/02
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23.
In the Ombudsman’s September 2001 report regarding a Comcare investigation of the HVAC system of the NGA, paragraph 4.38, p13 the Ombudsman states that he does not accept Comcare’s submission that adequate personal protective safety equipment was depicted as being used in photographs provided by Mr. Cropp. What action has the Gallery taken to ensure that staff and former staff who may have been exposed to high levels of dangerous chemicals and biological contamination have not suffered adverse health consequences?
27/05/02
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24.
The Gallery has acknowledged receiving calculations by Mr. Ford which show that on the basis of figures published in the Hennessy Report commissioned by the Gallery in 2000, it is likely that Gallery workers were exposed to levels of hydrogen peroxide vapour tens or hundreds of times the allowed workplace levels. With regard to the Ombudsman’s findings in relation to personal protective equipment (paragraph 4.38, p13, Ombudsman’s report on Comcare’s investigation of the NGA’s HVAC system), what action has the NGA taken in relation to the advice provided by Mr. Ford and what was the outcome, if any.
27/05/02
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25.
In Paragraph 4.60 of the Ombudsman’s report into Comcare’s inspections of the National Gallery HVAC system, the Ombudsman states “Such evidence might also have reasonably thrown doubt on the reliability of the NGA Facilities Manager’s other statements in relation to OH&S matters.” Has the Gallery reviewed the evidence given to Comcare by the officer concerned, and made corrections where appropriate?
27/05/02

DCITA

44
29
Lundy
Examine options for the issue of directors copyright - when are consultations to begin?
21/03/02

45
30
Schacht
Provide details of the establishment of the sports section in the department
24/05/02

46
30
Lundy
Provide a table of all personnel in the sports section, their responsibilities, appropriate levels and how it relates to the rest of the department
24/05/02

Australian Sports Commission

47
34
Lundy
Provide copies of submissions from the AIS re proposed Gungahlin Drive extension
27/05/02

48
34
Lundy
What submissions were made to whom prior to the [ACT] election
27/05/02

49
34
Lundy
When was that submission you are talking about?
27/05/02

50
37
Lundy
When did AIS join the Canberra Business Council and what meetings attended?
09/05/02

51
37
Lundy
When was their public statement issued?
09/05/02

52
40
Schacht
As soon as you get those answers – assuming there is no change in the government’s position regarding the various national sporting bodies that have elite programs at the AIS – can we expect to receive some information from the Australian Sports Commission/AIS expressing your very strong concern?
24/05/02

53
43
Lundy
Provide any material regarding the board’s view or deliberations on the road extension. Minutes?
09/05/02

54
50-51
Lundy
Can grant money be spent on an insurance policy?
09/05/02

55
51
Lundy
12-monthly review of target groups - provide target and progress reports
27/05/02

56
51
Lundy
Provide financial breakdown against each sport
27/05/02

57
54
Lundy
How much spent on SportNet to date?
09/05/02

58
55
Lundy
Settlement deed between Sports Commission and Telstra - commercial arrangement, but will advise Committee?
29/05/02

328
On Notice
Lundy
1. What is the Government’s position with respect to Soccer Australia’s current financial problems?
09/05/02

329
On Notice
Lundy
2. Has the Commonwealth Government been approached to provide financial assistance to Soccer Australia?
24/05/02

330
On Notice
Lundy
3. Does the Government support Soccer Australia’s plan to apply a levy on junior players to solve their financial problems?
09/05/02

331
On Notice
Lundy
4. Does the Government support the principle of taxing junior players as an appropriate means of financially bailing out the national competition?
09/05/02

332
On Notice
Lundy
5. Has the Australian Sports Commission asked Soccer Australia to detail how they will resolve their financial difficulties? Was the request made on behalf of the Minister, or did the Sports Commission initiate it?
09/05/02

333
On Notice
Lundy
6. Have there been discussions within the Sports Commission about altering the level of Commonwealth funding for soccer?
09/05/02

334
On Notice
Lundy
7. Is the Government aware of a proposed breakaway national soccer league - and what would be the funding implications if a breakaway or rebel league is formed?
09/05/02

335
On Notice
Lundy
8. The Sports Commission recently launched the Indigenous Sports Program in conjunction with the Laureus Sport for Good Foundation – can you provide details how much money the Sports Commission allocated in total to this program?
09/05/02

336
On Notice
Lundy
9. What percentage of the Australian Sports Commission’s total budget does this represent?
09/05/02

337
On Notice
Lundy
10. Can you provide a detailed account of your total planned spending on Indigenous Sport for this budget and the out-years; including all specific programs?
09/05/02

338
On Notice
Lundy
11. Last year, the Prime Minister arranged a cricket match between a PM’s XI and an Indigenous XI in Canberra. Is there another match scheduled for this year? What is the budget for this cricket match? Will the Department and ATSIC be expected to pay for this match, as they did last year?
09/05/02

339
On Notice
Lundy
12. What additional cricket programs have been initiated to encourage and foster cricket among Aboriginal and Islander people?
09/05/02

Australian Sports Drug Agency

59
63
Lundy
Provide the price list that ASDTL is currently ASDA for each of the tests that they perform on your behalf or for you [c-i-c?]
24/05/02

60
65
Lundy
Provide a breakdown of contributions to WADA to date and the plan for the outyears in those ongoing contributions, with breakdown into what those expenditure would be on, the proportion of our participation in the actual forums as opposed to the actual levy, travel costs.
09/05/02

NOIE

61
71
Lundy
Provide a report about the approach NOIE took to industry studies
24/04/02

62
72-73
Lundy
What is NOIE’s working budget for the financial year 2001-02? Provide a breakdown of components
9/04/02

63
75
Lundy
On that point, obviously with the changed arrangements you have the opportunity to specify to contractors what the commercial-in-confidence arrangements will be. Why has it obviously not been a decision that you specify to those contractors that that information must become available?

This question clarified with Senator to read as follows:

Is it the Government's intention to ensure that contractors are aware of their obligation to disclose information relating to the expenditure of public money through various parliamentary accountability mechanisms, including senate committees and reports on industry development? Or, alternatively, is it the Government's intention to allow contract clauses that protect this information contrary to accountability practices of parliament?
27/03/02

64
77
Lundy
What was $1m of the Advanced Networks program reallocated for?
4/04/02

65
78
Lundy
Provide a full assessment of the different stages of online connectivity that the different departments are at.
9/04/02

66
78
Lundy
Also, what the security plans are and what policies or strategies you have for improving the security of the electronic infrastructure in each agency and department.
12/04/02

67
79
Lundy
What policies or strategies you have for improving the security of the electronic infrastructure in each agency and department?
see Q66 response

68
79
Lundy
Also with each assessment a statement about their privacy awareness or specific strategies that have been put in place.
24/04/02

69
On Notice
Greig
1. 
In the past few years, Australia has entered into e-commerce and/or ICT MOUs with Canada, China, European Union, India, Indonesia, Ireland, Israel, Japan, Republic of Korea, Singapore, Taiwan, United Kingdom and USA.

For each MOU, can the department advise:

a) What follow up has occurred? 

b) When? 

c) With whom?

d) What role has Austrade played in these?

e) What role has Invest Australia played in these?

f) What role has private sector and community groups played in any of these activities?

g) What concrete outcomes have been achieved?

h) What costs have been incurred to follow up on each MOU?

(All other questions refer to specific MOUs as found on NOIE website).
14/05/02

70
On Notice
Greig
2.
Canada 


a)
Which private sector and wider community groups and/or individuals have participated in taking action on the issues contained in the Australia-Canada Joint Statement On Global E-Commerce? When? (s. 2. Bilateral Action)

b)What action has been carried out to “explore arrangements to achieve a common framework and approach … (to) … support a variety of authentication technologies” (s. 2 Bilateral Action dot point 1)
14/05/02

71
On Notice
Greig
3.
China

What action has been undertaken to encourage liaison between industrial, academic and professional organisations to encourage 72investment (3.C) and technology partnerships (3.D)? Who was inv73olved and when?
14/05/02

72
On Notice
Greig
4.
India
a) Has the Australia-India Information Industries Business Network been established? (Forms of Co-operation, dot point 1) If so:

i. How is it structured?

ii. What resources has the Department or any other relevant agency made available to support the network?

What delegations and visits have been organised? Who attended? (Forms of Co-operation, dot point 1)
13/05/02

73
On Notice
Greig
5.
Indonesia

a) Has there been any exchange of experts and staff (3.2.3)? If so: Who when and cost? 

b) Have any procedures and plans been established? (4.2)
i. Have any programs been recommended for co-operation?

ii.
If so: What and where are these at?
14/05/02

74
On Notice
Greig
6.
Israel


a)
Has there been any sharing of information on technical standards and mutual recognition in postal services and telecommunications? If so, what? (3.3)
b)
Has there been any exchange of knowledge concerning the social, educational and scientific benefit of telecommunications in interactive distance learning and telemedicine? (3.5) If so:


(i)
What is the nature of that exchange (papers, specialists, meetings, conferences)?


(ii)
What was the cost of these exchange(s)?

c)
Has there been any co-operation in satellite systems in postal and telecommunications? (3.8) If so:


(i)
What is the nature of that exchange?


(ii)
What was the cost of these exchange(s)?


d) 
Has there been any co-operation in R&D in postal and telecommunications? (3.8) If so:


(i)
What is the nature of that exchange?


(ii)
What was the cost of these exchange(s)?


e) Has there been any exchange of technical representatives, experts and/or realisation of joint research projects? (s. 4 Principles of Cooperation) If so:

(i) 
Who was involved?

(ii)
Who funded the exchanges?
28/05/02

75
On Notice
Greig
7.
Japan

What has been done to ensure the involvement of the private sector and consumer groups to promote dialogue, cooperation and further action in the Australia-Japan Joint Statement On Electronic Commerce? (4(a)).
14/05/02

76
On Notice
Greig
8.
Korea


a)
What has been done to encourage investment (3.c)?


(i)
Which departments, agencies and private sector groups and/or companies have been involved in this?

b) 
What has been done to encourage business and technology partnerships (3.c)?


(i)
Which departments, agencies and private sector groups and/or companies have been involved in this?
13/05/02

77
On Notice
Greig
9.
Singapore

a)
What has been done to encourage commercial exchanges and fostering business partnerships between Australian and Singaporean companies with industry to industry links established through on-line technologies? (s. 3 Areas of co-operation)
a) What facilitation and organisation of trade, investment and technology activities has occurred? (4.B) 

i. When has this occurred?

ii. Which departments, agencies and private sector organisations were involved?

b) What encouragement of liaison between industrial, academic and professional organisations has occurred? (4.C) 

i. When has this occurred?

ii. Which departments, agencies, professional organisations, and academic institutions were/are involved?

c) When did the last meeting of the Joint Council occur? (6)

i. What were its main activities?

ii. What were the main findings that it reported to SAJMC?

iii. Can the committee receive a copy of the reports to SAJMC?

d) Have any national working groups been established? (s. 8) If so:

i. In what areas have they been established?

ii. Have there been any progress reports?

iii. What were the key findings reported?

e) In respect to the Australia-Singapore Joint Information and Communications Technology Council (JICTC): 

i. Has Australia established a pilot for the authentication of cross border transactions (dot point 1)
ii. Have partnerships been established between Australian and Singaporean firms through on-line communication between industry associations and trade missions? (dot point 2) If so:

1. Which industry associations are involved?

2. What trade missions have occurred?

ii.
Has there been any collaboration on content development for schools and the workplace and online interaction between schools? (Dot point 4)
14/05/02

78
On Notice
Greig
10. 
United Kingdom

a)
What joint programs have been facilitated in investment and venture capital (Forms of cooperation, dot point 4)
What joint trade events, activities and opportunities to encourage commercial ventures have been undertaken (Forms of cooperation, dot point 5)
14/05/02

79
On Notice
Greig
11.
USA

a)
Has there been any exchange of information on the broader economic and social impacts of e-commerce? (IV.C.) If so:

i.
What is the nature of this exchange?

ii.
Could the committee receive copies of all information exchanged?
16/05/02

ABA





80
81
Conroy
Interference hotline - profile of calls/problems and supply the latest figures
22/03/02

81
On Notice
Harradine
1. Which ISPs provide effective filtering software to families free of charge?
23/04/02

82
On Notice
Harradine
2. What consideration is being given to require ISPs to provide free filtering software to assist parents manage internet content available to their children? 
24/04/02

83
On Notice
Harradine
3. How many complaints in Internet content have been received? How many take down notices have been issues?
24/04/02

84
On Notice
Harradine
4. What activities has the ABA undertaken to make consumers aware of the internet content complaints system?
24/04/02

85
On Notice
Harradine
5. Does the ABA consider that the Internet Content Regulation Scheme has been effective? What evidence supports the ABA’s view?
24/04/02

86
On Notice
Harradine
6. Is the Department or the ABA considering measures to improve the effectiveness of the Internet Content Regulation Scheme?
24/04/02

87
On Notice
Harradine
7. What impact has the ABA’s international liaison with the Bertelsmann Foundation and other agencies had on the regulation of internet content in Australia? Which other countries have or are considering schemes similar to Australia’s Internet Content Regulation Scheme? What improvements are being considered based on overseas experience?
23/04/02

-
On Notice
Harradine
8. What is the status of state and territory internet content legislation? What has been the nature of correspondence and discussions with state and territory governments?
To be answered by DCITA, at q.319

88
On Notice
Harradine
9.
What meetings with ISPs have taken place? What has been the nature of correspondence and discussions with ISPs?
24/04/02

ABC





89
85
Mackay
Mr Shier: how was $938,000 constituted?
13/05/02

90
86
Conroy
How much is Rochford International being paid to find a replacement for Mr Shier?
13/05/02

91
86
Conroy
How many ABC staff have been made redundant since 1 July 2001? Could we get a breakdown of the redundancies by division, eg executive director, senior officers and other
13/05/02

92
87
Conroy
What was length of tenure of 10 senior executives made redundant?
13/05/02

93
87
Conroy
Have any ABC employees been sacked since 1 July 2001 for underperformance?
13/05/02

94
88
Conroy
If there have been sackings, how many were senior executives?
13/05/02

95
88
Conroy
a)
In all cases, were the provisions of the ABC Senior Employment Agreement 2001 applied and, in particular, the requirement that the principles of procedural fairness be applied and that the employees be formally advised of the standards of performance and be given an opportunity and sufficient time in which to attempt to meet the required standards? 

b)
If there were any, were representatives of the human resources division consulted prior to the senior executives being terminated in all cases? 
13/05/02

96
88
Mackay
If you want the facts I will find them for you - re resignation or dismissal of Mr Shier
13/05/02

97
92-93
Schacht
What was Mr Dunstan’s payout? 
24/05/02

98
93
Schacht
Did he just get a payout according to his six months of service and whether there was a clause in his employment contract that said that this is what he should get if he left?
29/05/02

99
93
Schacht
Re Gail Jarvis - What was her payout, how long did she serve?
24/05/02

100
93
Schacht
Were their redundancy or payouts handled by Mr Shier, by chief financial officer, by other executive or by the board? 
8/03/02: answered at p.93

101
94
Schacht
How much were Mr Maloney and Ms Hutchinson paid?
24/05/02

102
95
Tchen
Provide same level of detail on the packages provided for Mr Brian Johns and Mr David Hill.
24/05/02

103
95
Tchen
Under same conditions, to the same level of detail, provide information about the salary packages of other senior executive of the ABC, specifically the deputy managing director, the head of television, the head of radio, the head of online, the head of Asia television and the main presenter of the 7.30 Report.
24/05/02

104
99
Schacht
Did [HG and Roy; The Panel (Working Dog); Good News Week] leave because you could not afford to match the payment or did they leave over editorial matters - were they not satisfied that they were going to get the full freedom they wanted creatively?
21/05/02

105
99
Schacht
What was the budget for the last HG and Roy program before they left?
13/05/02

106
100
Mackay
How much is the consultancy with Macquarie Bank worth?
13/05/02

107
100
Mackay
What would the ABC’s 1995-96 level of triennial based funding be in real terms today?
13/05/02

108
100
Mackay
What would the ABC’s 1985-86 level of triennial based funding be today in real terms?
24/05/02

109
101
Schacht
Are senior executives still provided with Range Rovers? Provide updated information.
13/05/02

110
102
Conroy
How many ongoing staff does the ABC employ by division and by classification?
13/05/02

111
105
Conroy
What effect would the move [arts on TV program from prime time to Sunday morning] have on the 2000-2001 arts Australian program hours transmitted prime time level of 29 hours? Will this level now increase or decrease?
13/05/02

112
105
Conroy
a) Can you confirm that the Executive Director, Production Resources, flew to Singapore last year? 

b) What was the purpose of the visit? 

c) Who accompanied Mr Lean and what position did the person or persons hold? 

d) What requirement was there for other staff to accompany him? 

e) What was the cost to the corporation of the visit? 

f) What was the cost to the corporation for the support staff to accompany him?
13/05/02

113
105
Conroy
a) Is it true that the Production Resources division executive held their Christmas party at a Victorian winery last year and were transported to the winery by limousine? 

b) If you find this was the case, could you get the cost of the function? 

c) Was this within ABC policy and guidelines?
13/05/02

114
105
Conroy
a) Does the Executive Director, Production Resources, have a performance bonus in their salary agreement relating to gaining additional revenue for the ABC? 

b) Would contracts for the hiring of ABC equipment by outside organisations count towards such a performance bonus? 

c) Subject to it being the case, have any such contracts been made with the involvement of the current Executive Director, Production Resources? 

d) If so, can you provide details of those contracts, when they were signed and what the financial considerations were for such contracts? 
13/05/02

115
108
Schacht
How many complaints did the ABC receive during the election campaign about bias in the ABC’s coverage?
13/05/02

116
108
Schacht
Is Mr Lynton Crosby still the biggest complainer about bias in the ABC?
13/05/02

117
107-108
Conroy
Regarding the drop of 0.5 [in prime time ratings for 2000 and 2001], could you give me the two figures. Was it 15.5 down to 15 or was it 16.5 own to 16?
13/05/02

118

119

120

121

122

123

124

125
On Notice
Conroy
Commercial Activity / New Media and Media Monitors

1. Are there any new commercial activities currently under consideration at the ABC?

2. Are then any proposals currently being considered to use Media monitors to prepare transcripts of ABC produced material for placement on the ABC web site?

3. If so how would the system work?

4. Would the public be able to download copies of all transcripts from the ABC site?

5. Would the public ever be required to pay a fee to download any of the transcripts?

6. Who would own the copyright of the transcripts?

7. What procedures would be put in place for the editorial checking and vetting of transcripts prepared for sale by Media Monitors? 

8. Who would bear responsibility for factual errors or legal consequences of anything appearing in those transcripts? 
13/05/02

13/05/02

13/05/02

13/05/02

13/05/02

13/05/02

13/05/02

13/05/02

126

127
On Notice
Conroy
Capital Freeze

1.
Did the ABC recently implement a capital freeze and if so what will the impact of the capital freeze be on the ABC?

2.
Have any current projects or operations been adversely affected by any capital freeze?
13/05/02

13/05/02



128

129

130

131

132

133

134
On Notice
Conroy
TV Production

1.
Is there a production planning process operating within the ABC for the planning of TV production?

2.
Is it undertaken on an annual or financial year cycle?

3.
Is there a current production plan in operation?

4.
If there isn’t why the delay?

5.
Does the plan include both signed off programs and probable program or just the signed off programs?

6.
Is it correct that the staff of Production Resources are dependent upon the production plan to enable them to plan the utilisation of their resources for the following twelve months?

7.
How can they achieve this in the absence of a plan?
13/05/02

13/05/02

13/05/02

13/05/02

13/05/02

13/05/02

13/05/02



135

136

137
On Notice
Conroy
TV Production by Category

1. How many hours of production are planned for production this calendar year by the following categories: Documentaries (excluding Science); Science Documentaries; Science programs; Feature programs (other than science); Arts.

2. Of these programs, how many hours are planned to be produced as in-house productions?

3.
Is the ABC still intending to increase television production in regional areas?
13/05/02

13/05/02

13/05/02

138


No question no 138
–

139

140

141


On Notice
Conroy
Outside Broadcast Vans

1.
How many outside broadcast vans does the ABC own? How many are operational? How many are leased or hired out? 

2.
Is it true that there have been contracts between the ABC and Global Television for the use of ABC Outside Broadcast Vans? If so when were these contracts made? How many vans are involved and for what periods of time?

3.
At any time has the leasing of outside broadcast vans adversely affected the ABC’s own outside broadcast production capabilities?
13/05/02

13/05/02

13/05/02

142
On Notice
Eggleston
1.
With regard to the television documentary Victims, subsequently re-titled Seasons of Revenge, which the ABC commissioned in 1997, can you tell me the total amount the ABC and the Film Finance Corporation paid for that program? 
13/05/02

143
On Notice
Eggleston
2.
In 1998, the ABC told this Committee that the documentary sought to “explore the claims and counter-claims of two Australian Hungarians, Mrs Magda Bardy and Mr Tibor Vajda, concerning events which took place in Hungary in 1951. The claims arose in 1993 in press coverage and a “60 Minutes” story on channel 9"


As I understand it, in 1993 Mrs Bardy, who has an OAM for her service to the community, named Mr Vajda, a Sydney resident, as the officer who had interrogated and allegedly maltreated her in Hungary following her arrest by the former communist secret police, the AVH. Can you explain the rationale for commissioning a documentary which dealt with the story some four years after it featured in the press and on commercial television?
13/05/02

144
On Notice
Eggleston
3. According to the 1993 report published in The Sydney Morning Herald and The Age, Mr Vajda had denied to Mrs Bardy and the journalist who filed the report that he had ever been a member of the AVH , yet on the 60 Minutes program, broadcast later that year, Mr Vajda acknowledged that he had in fact headed the department within the AVH which interrogated political prisoners. Does the ABC’s Seasons of Revenge deal with Mr Vajda’s initial denial of his membership of the AVH ? 
13/05/02

145
On Notice
Eggleston
4. In addition to the reports which appeared in The Sydney Morning Herald , The Age and on 60 Minutes, on 13 August 1993 The Australian newspaper reported that, according to documents in Hungarian and Australian Government Archives, “when Mr Vajda arrived here in 1957, he made no mention of his job as an officer in the AVH, the Hungarian equivalent of the KGB. Nor did he reveal that from 1953 he served part of a six year sentence for maltreating prisoners and preparing false statements”. The report went on to discuss the shortcomings in Australia’s post-war immigration and citizenship laws, which have since been addressed in new legislation, which is not retrospective and does not affect Mr Vajda. Does the ABC documentary deal with this aspect given that these issues would be at least as important for ABC viewers as the question of what happened in Hungary in 1951?
13/05/02

146
On Notice
Eggleston
5. When did the ABC learn that the person it commissioned to produce write, direct and narrate the program, Ms Janet Bell, was the long time de-facto partner of the barrister representing Mr Vajda in various defamation actions he had commenced in 1993 / 1994 against Mrs Bardy and the media which published this story? 
13/05/02

147
On Notice
Eggleston
6. I further understand that the barrister acting for Mr Vajda, Mr Tom Molomby, had been employed at the ABC and sat on the ABC Board as its staff elected member. Given the relationship between Ms Bell, the producer, writer, director and narrator of the program, and the barrister representing Mr Vajda, what steps did the ABC take to ensure that the production did not become a partisan version, in favour of Mr Vajda?
13/05/02

148
On Notice
Eggleston
7. Did it occur to the ABC’s commissioning editor that, given the relationship between Ms Bell and the barrister representing Mr Vajda, it would be difficult, even impossible, for Mrs Bardy to take part in the program? 
13/05/02

149
On Notice
Eggleston
8. If the ABC knew that Mrs Bardy could not take part in a program, which was supposed to explore her claims and Mr Vajda’s counter - claims concerning events which took place in Hungary in 1951, how did the ABC expect to achieve any kind of balance?
13/05/02

150
On Notice
Eggleston
9. Why wasn’t Mrs Bardy told about the documentary prior to the commencement of principal photography? As I understand it, she only found out about it after reading an interview with Ms Bell published in a Budapest daily in 1997, while Ms Bell was filming in Hungary with Mr Vajda. 
13/05/02

151
On Notice
Eggleston
10. As I understand it, at this point, Mrs Bardy wrote to ABC management to express her concerns that, based on Ms Bell’s remarks, the program would be a partisan defence of Mr Vajda. Mrs Bardy documented her concerns with several articles, by well known Hungarian experts, published in the Hungarian media, criticising Ms Bell’s knowledge of the Communist period and the role of Mr Vajda in the AVH. As I understand it, the President of the Hungarian Council of NSW, Mr Bela Kardos, also wrote to the ABC to express his concerns about the comments of Ms Bell that were published in Hungary. What steps did the ABC take to address these concerns?
13/05/02

152
On Notice
Eggleston
11. In December 1998, Mrs Bardy wrote to the ABC’s Head of National Networks, Mr Andy Lloyd James, in relation to a letter she had received from Ms Bell in which Ms Bell asserted that Mrs Bardy’s 1951 interrogation document had been signed by a different AVH officer, not Mr Vajda and that Mr Vajda had not been directly involved in her case. With her December 1998 letter to Ms Bell and the ABC, Mrs Bardy included a certified translation of the letter dated 26 July 1996, which the Hungarian Interior Minister’s Office had sent to Mr Vajda’s Hungarian lawyers. That letter categorically refuted the claim that the AVH officer referred to in the letter from Ms Bell had signed Mrs Bardy’s interrogation document. The letter from the Interior Minister’s Office further stated that the Ministry held documents, preserved since the communist period, which reflected adversely on Mr Vajda’s role in the AVH . They included orders for the mandatory imprisonment of Mrs Bardy and others, without trial, signed by Mr Vajda.


How is it possible that, in spite of Mrs Bardy’s denials in her letters to Ms Bell and the ABC, supported by the letter from the Interior Minister’s Office, throughout the program the ABC commissioned and accepted from Ms Bell, she asserts that the name at the bottom of Mrs Bardy’s interrogation document is that of another, named AVH officer, not Mr Vajda. Furthermore, is it evident that the other person named in the program refused to go along with Ms Bell’s version of events?
13/05/02

153
On Notice
Eggleston
12. Why did the ABC refuse Mrs Bardy’s request to view and comment on the program before it was accepted and paid for?
13/05/02

154
On Notice
Eggleston
13. When did the ABC take delivery of the program? 
13/05/02

155
On Notice
Eggleston
14. Has it been broadcast?
13/05/02

156
On Notice
Eggleston
15 Does the ABC have any plans to broadcast the program?
13/05/02

157
On Notice
Eggleston
16 Has the program been sold commercially to recoup some of the money spent by the ABC and the Film Finance Corporation?
13/05/02

158
On Notice
Eggleston
17 According to the contract the ABC made with Ms Bell, who owns the copyright?
13/05/02

159
On Notice
Eggleston
18 Is it usual for the ABC to sign away the copyright to the programs it commissions, even where the total cost of production was paid by the ABC and the FFC, as in the case of this program? 
13/05/02

160
On Notice
Eggleston
19 Since Ms Bell owns the copyright, and the ABC has not broadcast the program and has no plans to broadcast and the program has not been sold commercially to recoup some of the costs, how can the ABC justify having commissioned and accepted the production at a cost of around $275,000? Where is the public benefit for the money spent by the ABC and the Film Finance Corporation?
13/05/02

161
On Notice
Eggleston
20 As I understand it, in 1999, Ms Bell exhibited the program to an audience which included Mr Vajda, his family and his friends. Doesn’t this underline the fact that, although financed by the ABC and the FFC, the production was for the sole benefit of Mr Vajda?
13/05/02

162
On Notice
Eggleston
21 Early last year, (by subpoena issued by the Nine Network’s lawyers in the proceedings commenced by Mr Vajda) Mrs Bardy obtained access to the program and related materials. She discovered significant factual errors and misinformation in the program which she raised in correspondence with the ABC’s Managing Director in March 2001. Mrs Bardy documented her concerns with certified translations of recent correspondence from senior officials in the relevant Hungarian ministries, including the Interior Ministry and the Justice Department which took issue with the claim in the ABC documentary that, as an AVH officer, Mr Vajda had not been directly involved in the maltreatment of political prisoners. 

In November 2001, Mrs Bardy received a letter from the ABC’s Head of Corporate Affairs advising her that the ABC was “currently reviewing” the matters she had raised in relation to the “content” of the documentary and that a written response from the ABC would arrive “within the next week about these matters”. However, Mrs Bardy never received a substantive response to her legitimate concerns about the content of the program. A brief letter dated 1 February 2002, signed by the ABC’s Acting Managing Director, simply informs Mrs Bardy that the ABC had decided that it would “not exercise its rights to broadcast this program”. Meanwhile, Ms Bell has received the full cost of the production, including her fee, in total about $275,000, paid by the ABC and the FFC, and Mr Vajda has obtained a film he can be proud of. 

Given the producer’s obvious conflict of interest and Mrs Bardy’s legitimate concerns about the content of the program, how can the ABC’s Acting Managing Director claim, as he does in his letter to Mrs Bardy of 1 February 2002, that “the ABC is satisfied that the program was commissioned and produced appropriately”.
13/05/02

163
On Notice
Eggleston
22 What action will the ABC take to correct the inaccuracies and misrepresentations in the production it commissioned and financed and to stop any further exhibition of the film in its present form by Ms Bell or anyone outside the ABC? 
13/05/02

164
On Notice
Eggleston
23.
Doesn’t the ABC realize that, as required in Clause 9 of the contract between Ms Bell and the ABC, the production includes an acknowledgment that it was “PRODUCED WITH THE ASSISTANCE OF THE AUSTRALIAN BROADCASTING CORPORATION.”? If the factual inaccuracies in the production are valid as the evidence makes clear, is the ABC concerned that, if exhibited in any way, the production has the potential to undermine the credibility of the ABC?
13/05/02

Australian Communications Authority

324
On Notice
Harradine
Outcome 1- An informed community with consumer safeguards

1. What action has been taken by the ACA to inform the community about its role and responsibilities under Part 9A of the T (CPSS) Act (phone sex)?
5/04/02

325
On Notice

2. What progress has been made to develop a web page relating to Part 9A of the T (CPSS) Act for inclusion on the ACA website?

3.
Has the ACA developed a facts sheet relating to part 9 A of the T (CPSS) Act? How is this distributed? Is it available on the ACA website? How can it be accessed?
5/04/02

326
On Notice

4.
Unauthorised use of telephones (by children or employees) continues to impose large costs on parents and employers. What action has been taken to prevent sex lines operating as chat lines outside the 1901 number? How many complaints have there been from consumers? 

5.
What action has been taken to prevent sex lines operating as 1900 chat lines advertising their services?
5/04/02

327
On Notice

6.
What meetings with carriers have taken place? What has been the nature of correspondence and discussions with carriers?
5/04/02

Telstra




165
111
Schacht
How many customers have you got using ISDN?
02/05/02

166
111
Schacht
And that market is declining, isn’t it? Despite the big investment in ISDN, cost wise it is now being undercut by Internet and other online services.
23/04/02

167
111
Schacht
What is the charge for a subscriber in a small business using ASDL compared with ISDN?
23/04/02 & attachment

168
112
Schacht
Will you take it on notice and give me examples of where you are contracting it [personal contact phone calls] back in?
02/05/02

169
113
Mackay
What accounted for the increase of 13.2 per cent in CSG standard related faults in 2000-01?
13/05/02

170
113/114
Mackay
How do you account for the comparatively poor performance of fault rectification within the CSG guidelines in remote areas in 2000-01?
23/04/02

171
114
Mackay
Have you kept statistics on where the payphones have gone from in, say, urban versus regional areas?
23/04/02

172
114
Mackay
Can you tell us about any rural or regional towns that have lost a payphone?
23/04/02

173
115
Conroy
Does Telstra consider that the problems identified in the telecommunications service inquiry such as reliability problems in some parts of Telstra’s network and consumer communication problems have been rectified?
26/04/02

174
115
Conroy
Why did Telstra only provide data from January to June 2001 for the appointment keeping component of the customer service standard? 

Why is there no urban and regional analysis of Telstra’s appointment keeping performance?
23/04/02

175
115
Mackay
Re customer service guarantee compensation payment - Does Telstra keep statistics in relation to the issue of the payment of the fine? Is the latest set available?
02/05/02

176
117
Allison
Tampering of Telstra survey - perhaps you could provide the committee with a copy of whatever investigative report was done?
23/04/02

177
118
Allison
Besley report recommendation 9 suggested that the ACA establish quality of service indicators to be adopted by all the major service providers. Is that something that Telstra has picked up on and intends to do?
23/04/02

178
120-121
Conroy
Re 11.6 per cent decrease in full time staff at Telstra - can you provide some detail on where these job losses occurred and what types of jobs they were?
23/04/02

179
121
Mackay
Regarding the 10,000 that you alluded to - that you were almost there in terms of that quantum - can we have a breakdown of the 10,000 into where they came from etc?
23/04/02

180
122
Conroy
Can you outline all foreign investments by Telstra and the amounts invested?
13/05/02 & attachment

181
122
Conroy
PCCW joint venture - how much was the initial investment? -

Cancelled, considered answered at p.122 and in q180
8/03/02: 

see Q180 response

182
123
Conroy
Can Telstra provide details of their investments in Harmony Telecommunications in Singapore? And what was the total financial loss?
23/04/02

183
125
Conroy
Re regulatory accounting framework - can you provide an outline of the structure of the accounting presentation and of the RAF, including the separation of different accounts, functional divisions and corporate entities including the revenues, costs, capital and assets of the separated parts?
26/04/02 & attachment

184
125
Lundy
Can you tell me what proportion of Telstra’s consumer access network would deploy the practice of Pair Gains?
02/05/02

185
126
Lundy
For billing purposes, do you describe both services as different lines?
02/05/02

186
127
Lundy
Can you take on notice to provide details of how many of your customers Australia-wide currently have a Pair Gain and therefore are unable to access your ADSL service? Secondly, what is the maximum bandwidth that they can achieve off that Pair Gain, and if that differs give me an average?
06/05/02

187
127-128
Allison
Can you explain why a 31 per cent price hike in monthly access charges is necessary? If you could provide the committee with as much detail on that as you can it would be useful.
23/04/02

188
On Notice
Conroy
Topic: Regulatory Accounting Framework

1. Without specifying the amounts involved, can Telstra provide further detail on their outline of the structure of the accounting presentation under the RAF including the separation of different accounts, functional divisions and corporate entities including the revenues, costs, capital and assets of those separated parts?

2. Can they also provide details on where each Telstra business unit fits into the structure of the regulatory framework divisions?
26/04/02

189
On Notice
Conroy
Topic: Broadband Pricing 

1.
How does Telstra respond to Microsoft’s recent criticism that Australia lags in fast internet access and that Telstra should be pressured to reduce broadband prices to enable better uptake of broadband in Australia, with its accompanying benefits to the Australian economy?
23/04/02

190

191

192
On Notice
Conroy
Mobile Phone Pricing 

1. How does Telstra justify its increase in mobile phone flagfall charges by 25% and text messaging charges by 13% following the federal election last year? What were the cost increases which drove these charges?

2. Given the increase in popularity of text messaging, particularly amongst young people, shouldn’t the cost of providing text message services be coming down? What are the alleged increased costs in providing a text message service?

3. Given that Telstra’s mobile phone charges are subject to price regulation, how did Telstra manage to meet its price control requirements with last year’s significantly increased mobile phone text messaging and flagfall charges? Will there be any price reductions in Telstra’s basket of price regulated telecommunication charges to compensate for these increases in mobile telephone charges?
26/04/02

26/04/02

23/04/02

193
On Notice
Conroy
Topic:‘more4you’ 

1. Under the new ‘more4you’ mobile phone packages, how does Telstra justify charging $150 for people who exit mobile plans early, particularly when such plans do not include so called ‘free’ mobile phones? Is this fee designed to counter the impact of mobile number portability?

2. Has the ACCC advised Telstra as to the legality of the new $150 fee given the Government wrote to the ACCC for advice on the fees legality?

3. How does Telstra justify a $50 low use administration fee?

4.
What revenue does Telstra expect to gain from these new penalty fees?
23/04/02

194
On Notice
Conroy
Topic: Revenue from penalties, fees and charges

1. What proportion of Telstra’s retail revenue derives from penalties, fees and charges, such as mobile phone contract termination fees and fixed line account late payment fees? 

2.
Is Telstra actively pursuing increased revenue from penalties, fees and charges as a means of maintaining revenue growth and profitability?
26/04/02

195

196


On Notice
Conroy
ADSL

1. What are the current projections for ADSL roll-out in Australia and what are the costs associated with this roll out? Is ADSL roll out being slowed by the declining level of capital investment?

2.
Has Telstra fixed the widely reported technical problems with your ADSL Internet service including software problems, drop outs and outages, usage meter problems, packet loss, and peer to peer sharing problems? Does Telstra plan any compensation for customers affected by problems with your ADSL service?
23/04/02

23/04/02

197
On Notice
Conroy
Southern Ocean Trawl Fishermen

1. With reference to the dispute between Telstra and the Southern Ocean Trawl Fishermen regarding the laying of submarine cables in the ocean outside Port Jackson, is it correct that Telstra has dealt with the claim for compensation by the Southern Ocean Trawl Fishermen by a deliberate strategy of delaying proceedings, pretending to engage in serious negotiations while actually having no intention of offering serious compensation, as demonstrated by internal documents revealed in the discovery process in legal proceedings? 

2.
When will Telstra make a serious offer of compensation for the fishermen whose livelihoods have been seriously affected by Telstra’s actions?
23/04/02

198
On Notice
Conroy
Superannuation

1. Why does Telstra not provide award-based employees with the same superannuation choices offered to staff engaged under AWA’s, including salary sacrifice for superannuation? 

2.
Given this anomaly, why does Telstra claim that its policy on superannuation does not discriminate between employees on AWA’s and award-based employees?
23/04/02

199
On Notice
Conroy
Maryborough (Qld) Data Management Centre

1. Can you comment on reports that the Maryborough Qld Date Management Centre is being closed? Is it true that these functions are being moved to Brisbane?

2.
Why is this centre being closed and how does this tally with Telstra’s desire to establish a strong presence in regional Australia as expressed in your latest annual report?
02/05/02

200
On Notice
Lundy
Extended Zone Services Contract

Will Telstra extend the 2-way satellite offer to all radio concentrator customers, whether they live in Extended or Standard Zones?

If not, why not?
23/04/02

201
On Notice
Lundy
ADSL Services

What are the current projections for ADSL roll-out in Australia and what are the costs associated with this roll out? 

Is ADSL roll out being slowed by the declining level of capital investment?
23/04/02

202
On Notice
Lundy
Has Telstra fixed the widely reported technical problems with the ADSL Internet service including software problems, drop outs and outages, usage meter problems, packet loss, and peer to peer sharing problems? 

Does Telstra plan any compensation for customers affected by problems with your ADSL service?
23/04/02

203
On Notice
Lundy
Has Telstra advised customers the impact of pair gains on the ability to have the service?

How far from the exchange can a Telstra customer live to receive the ADSL service?

During estimates, A Telstra employee stated that it was not possible for you to get ADSL service if you have a ‘pair gain’. Why is this the case?

What are the constraints on access to ADSL? Is there a limit to how far the customer is from an exchange? If so, what is it? How many Telstra Customers are excluded from accessing the ADSL service as a result of 

a) 
pair gains

b)
too far from the exchange??
06/05/02

204
On Notice
Lundy
What broadband solutions are available to these customers? How many of these customers are eligible for the extended zone services?

What is Telstra’s justification for imposing the 3gigabyte limit on their broadband services?

What notification was given to customers when this was to occur?

What opportunities did Telstra give to customers to cancel their subscription with Telstra for this service? 

Did customers opting to do this suffer a penalty
23/04/02

205
On Notice
Lundy
Capital Expenditure

What justification do Telstra have for limiting capital expenditure on investments that will provide a return within two quarters?

What strategies do Telstra have for raising equity? 

Why is it important for Telstra to raise equity? For what purpose would this equity be applied?
02/05/02

206
On Notice
Lundy
Easymail

Before its recent decision to partially restore the service, why did Telstra originally abandon 70,000 customers of your easymail service, a cheap no-frills email package that on its launch in 1998, Telstra described as a Christmas Gift to all Australians that would break down the barriers of distance and isolation?
02/05/02

207
On Notice
Lundy
Was the decision to cancel Easymail based on a business plan to migrate Easymail customers on to Big Pond Internet where Telstra would extract greater revenue from those customers?

What is difference in cost (in dollar figures) between easy mail and bigpond residential?
23/04/02

208
On Notice
Lundy
Why did a Telstra spokesperson claim that users of Easymail could access free email from their local libraries when many people for locational or physical reasons do not have adequate access to local libraries?
26/04/02

209
On Notice
Lundy
Geographic charging

What are the descriptions that differentiate pricing between metro, regional and rural internet access through the bigpond service. Please list the comparative packages for each category and the price in dollar terms.

What is the justification for charging differentially based on these geographic categories?
23/04/02

210
On Notice
Lundy
Cancellation of Internet to Schools service

What was the justification for the cancellation of this service as reported in the media?

What was the cost of the service to Telstra? Please provide all media statements associated with the commencement operation and closure of this service.
23/04/02

211
On Notice
Lundy
Government Contracts.

What is the extent of contracts Telstra currently has with state and federal government in Australia? Can you provide a brief description of each contract, the duration, value and whether or not a competitive tender process was entered into to secure the contract?
23/04/02

212
On Notice
Lundy
Mnet

What is the extent and nature of Telstra’s involvement in the Mnet project?
02/05/02

213
On notice
Mackay
Topic: Telstra E71 Database

1. How is the level of maintenance required by Telstra’s telephone network measured?

2. Could you describe the maintenance program for the telephone network? Is it driven by the reporting of faults, or is routine maintenance also carried out as part of Telstra’s maintenance program?
23/04/02

214
On Notice
Mackay
3. How much of the work done is repair work in response to faults reported, and how much is routine maintenance? 

4. How many employees are currently assigned to network maintenance?
23/04/02

215
On Notice
Mackay
5. What is the timeframe for repairing the faults revealed in the E71 database which date back several years, even to 1995?

6. Can you provide the number of employees in this area for each year since 1996?
26/04/02

216
On Notice
Mackay
In a Media Release issued by Telstra on 18th September 2001 it was said that in July 2001 Telstra decided to migrate the E71 database into a national Total Order Management System (TOMS). 

7. When was this new system implemented? Was it in July 2001, as soon as the decision was made? 

8. What are the advantages of the new system, and how exactly does it differ from the E71 database?

9. Are records kept in the same format and under the same process? If not, how are they different?
23/04/02

217
On Notice
Mackay
In this same Media Release it was said that TOMS would lead to “improved management control, accuracy of record keeping and priority clearance of E71s”. 

10. Since TOMS has been implemented, have these claims proved correct?

11. How has this been measured? 

12. Do you have any documentation which might support this assertion? If so, could we have a copy?
23/04/02

218
On Notice
Mackay
In the Additional Estimates hearings this time last year (February 2001) in an answer to an Estimates Question on Notice given by Telstra (Question 141, Hansard Page 195), the system of restoration priority for E71s was provided. There were 4 priorities, and percentages for each priority were provided. 

13. How has this priority system changed under TOMS?

14. Can a similar description of each priority under this new system, and can the percentage of faults for each priority be provided?

15. What is the approximate current number of E71 faults in the telecommunications network?

16. Last year it was over 100,000, has that number reduced? 
02/05/02

219
On Notice
Mackay
In Telstra’s Media Release of 18th September 2001 it was said that “Telstra recorded and cleared approximately 100,000 E71 type orders a year”. 

17. Can you elaborate a bit further and explain what was meant in this statement?
23/04/02

220
On Notice
Mackay
The print-out of the E71 database provided to me on 18th September 2001 showed 100,000 E71 faults, some of which dated back to 1995. 

18. Exactly how many faults were recorded in 2001? 

19. How many were cleared in 2001?

20. Can we have these figures for each State, for each year since 1995?

21. When and where is the work due to be allocated in the serious faults?

22. Please provide a state by state breakdown of when the serious faults will be repaired?
23/04/02

221
On Notice
Mackay
Topic: Telstra – Network Design and Construction (NDC)

1. How many NDC jobs are to be made redundant by end of this financial year? 

2. How many NDC jobs have been lost in total since its inception? 
13/05/02

222
On Notice
Mackay
3. What are the current staff numbers for NDC across Australia? Can these be provided on a by-locality basis? Can we have a copy of similar figures for each year of the past five years? 
13/05/02

223
On Notice
Mackay
4. Provide a breakdown of how many jobs are to go by June 30th 2002 state by state.
16/05/02

224
On Notice
Mackay
5. When I asked last June 2001 in Estimates if any more redundancies were likely – the Answer I received from Mr Stanhope was: “NO. NDC has sufficient work and we see no announcement of any further imminent redundancies.” How many NDC jobs have been made redundant since Mr Stanhope stated the above in June estimates last year? 
23/04/02

225
On Notice
Mackay
6. In Additional Estimates hearings on 18th February 2002 (Hansard page 121), Mr Scales said that demand for the services of NDC had declined by 30-40%. Can you elaborate on this figure, and explain how this decline has been measured, and provide figures for the past 5 years on the level of demand for NDC services. Further, has the method of measuring this demand changed at all in recent years, and if so, how has it changed. 
23/04/02

226
On Notice
Mackay
7. Is NDC still on the market or not? If yes, what are the terms of sale?

8. If a company offered Telstra the right price tomorrow, would it sell NDC or not?

9. Why was it taken off the market?
23/04/02

227
On Notice
Mackay
10. I note in the Telstra Annual Report 2001 page 18, tabled last week (13th Feb) that. Telstra announced in July 2001 that NDC would become part of the Telstra portfolio of Infrastructure Services. What was the purpose of this?

11. Does Telstra want to subsume NDC back into the parent company?

12. Does Telstra have any intention of putting NDC back on the market?
26/04/02

228
On Notice
Mackay
13. Did NDC put in a tender for the optic fibre co-location project alongside the high pressure gas pipeline in Tasmania?

14. If no, why not? It is geared up to do this major construction work. Did Telstra not allow NDC to tender for it?
23/04/02

Australia Post

229
130
Mackay
Is Australia Post aware of any proposals to raise postal issues during the current round of world trade negotiations? What are the proposals? 

Is there anything in relation to courier and express post services?
19/04/02

230
On Notice
Conroy
Post Office Outlets

1. Can Australia Post provide a list of the locations of the 9 corporate offices and 17 licensed offices that closed in 2000-01 as referred to in your 2000-01 annual report?

2. Can Australia Post also provide a list of the locations of the 8 licensed post offices changed to community postal agencies as referred to in your 2000-01 annual report?

3. Is Australia Post planning any changes to its total number of retail outlets this financial year and if so what are those changes?
19/04/02

231
On Notice
Conroy
Staffing

1. What are the current projections for staffing levels at Australia Post over 2002-03? 

2. Does Australia Post have any programs in planning that may affect full time, part-time or casual employment at Australia Post?
19/04/02

232
On Notice
Conroy
Licensed Post Office Offices of Australia Limited

1. Does Australia Post recognise the Licensed Post Offices of Australia Ltd?
19/04/02

233
On Notice
Conroy
2. Is Australia Post changing their methods of payment to licensed post offices for the letting of Australia Post post office boxes by licensed post offices?

3. If so, detail these changes and the rationale for their introduction?
19/04/02

234
On Notice
Conroy
4. Is Australia Post aware that the Licensed Post Officers of Australia Limited consider a monthly payment system for licensed post offices letting Australia Post post office boxes detrimental to their businesses?

5. Will Australia Post negotiate in good faith with the Licensed Post Officers of Australia Limited in regard to the introduction of new payment methods in this area?
19/04/02

235
On Notice
Conroy
Disability Discrimination Act

1. What steps does Australia Post have in place to ensure that its policies and procedures comply with the Disability Discrimination Act?
19/04/02

236
On Notice
Conroy
2. Is it correct that Australia Post has stood down employees with disabilities from employment without looking at what, if any, workplace changes or adjustments may need to be made in order for the person to do their job? 

3. Is it correct that the Australia Post policy in this area states that the maximum period for modifications to the job is three months? How does that comply with the requirement that adjustments or accommodation must be made unless this imposes an unjustifiable hardship on the employer seen in section 11 of the Act?
19/04/02

237
On Notice
Conroy
4. Is it correct that a number of complaints have been lodged by Australia Post employees with HREOC under the Disability Discrimination Act as a result of the application of the Australia Post policy and procedures and that on each occasion Australia Post has been required to attend a conciliation conference?

5. If it is correct that Australia Post has been required to compulsorily attend HREOC to conciliate complaints of discrimination isn’t that indicative of a fundamental problem in the way Australia Post manages employees with disabilities?
19/04/02

DCITA

238
134
Schacht
Which members of parliament lobbied in support of this particular project, going right back to 1997-98? You received representations from members of parliament in favour of this project? - that wrote to you and/or the minister and the federal government in any of its forms to get the money paid.
16/04/02

239
134
Schacht
I request that when the NTN board’s review, conducted by KPMG, be provided to the estimates committee
16/04/02

240
138
Conroy
Regarding the $6.7 million appropriated in 2001-02 for the TSI response, improving community awareness regional campaign, can the department provide figures for what proportion of that appropriation has been spent for campaign advertisements that were made public prior to the 10 November election?
22/03/02

241
139
Conroy
Who decided that Connecting the Nation TV ads would run in the electorates of Wide Bay, Eden-Monaro, Hume and Kalgoorlie?
21/03/02

242
On Notice
Conroy
TSI Response—Indigenous Communities

1. Given the funding for this program finishes at the end of this financial year, has there been any enhancement of pay-phone services in indigenous communities thus far as a result of this appropriation? If not, when is this expected?
26/03/02

243
On Notice
Conroy
TSI Response—Improving Community Awareness

1. Was the Ministerial Committee on Government Communications involved in the decision on where to screen networking the nation ads prior to the last federal election?

2. Was Ms Jane Seaborne involved in this decision?

3. If she was involved how much has she been paid for any consultancies associated with TSI Improving Community Awareness?

4. Can the Department provide details of which federal electorates were subject to Connecting the Nation advertising prior to the federal election and which were not?
19/03/02

NB: Replace-ment response to Q243 received 16/04/02

244
On Notice
Conroy
Telstra Privatisation 

1. What precisely is the Government’s current policy on the further privatisation of Telstra?

2. Does the Government believe that the level of service delivery of rural and regional Australia is such that Telstra can now be fully privatised? 

3. If not, how far from appropriate levels is such service delivery? 
19/03/02

245
On Notice
Conroy
4. Does the Minister consider that the problems with Telstra identified in the Telecommunications Service Inquiry, such as reliability problems in some parts of the network and consumer communication problems, have been rectified?
22/03/02

246
On Notice
Conroy
5. Does the Minister concede that last weeks ACA Telecommunications Performance Report still shows problems in Telstra’s service delivery?
22/03/02

247
On Notice
Conroy
6. When does the Government anticipate that the level of service delivery will be adequate enough to enable full privatisation?
19/03/02

248
On Notice
Conroy
7. At the point of full privatisation of Telstra does the Government intend to impose any new obligations upon the company other than those already in place under existing legislation and regulations?
19/03/02

249
On Notice
Conroy
Networking the Nation projects

1. Of the Networking the Nation projects approved so far:


(a)
How much of the total cost of Networking the Nation grants have gone to funding the actual installation of new physical communications infrastructure (ie funds for the installation of lines poles towers phones computers exchanges etc)


(b)
How much of the total cost of Networking the Nation grants have not gone to funding the actual installation of new physical communications infrastructure (ie funds for consultants reports, grants to assist in the preparation of further applications, etc)?
5/04/02

250
On Notice
Conroy
Monitoring and Evaluation of NTN projects

1. The Department’s annual report states that the Department had commenced a sample-based program of compliance checks of NTN funded projects. Approximately how many funding recipients have had compliance checks so far? 

2. What proportion of total Networking the Nation funding recipients do they represent?

3. What has been the result of those checks? 

4. What proportion of total existing Networking the Nation funding recipients does the Department plan to be subject to these compliance checks?
5/04/02

251
On Notice
Conroy
5. The Department’s annual report states that independent consultants have been employed to conduct on-going evaluations of the program?

6. Which consultants are these?

7. How much have they been paid in 2000-01, and what are they expected to be paid in 2001-02?
5/04/02

252
On Notice
Conroy
8. Why is the Department not in a position to conduct on-going evaluations of the program as performed by these consultants?
5/04/02

253
On Notice
Conroy
Regulation of Submarine Telecommunications Cables

1. Regarding the Departmental Discussion Paper, Regulation of Submarine Telecommunications Cables, released in February last year, what is the current status of that discussion paper?

2. What was the nature of the submissions to the discussion paper? Can you give a broad outline of the submissions received and their commentary on the discussion paper?
21/03/02

254
On Notice
Conroy
3. Is there any policy or legislation being developed resulting from that discussion paper?

4. Does such policy include measures for the determination of appropriate compensation for fishing and other industries adversely affected by the laying of submarine telecommunications cables?
21/03/02

255
On Notice
Lundy
Outcome 2.

Networking the nation

Since 1997, approximately $800 million has been announced under the networking the nation program, the social bonus and the response to Besley Inquiry to improve regional telecommunications services.

Of that funding, can the department provide details about the extent to which funding has been allocated to substantial infrastructure projects greater that $2m to carriers or providers other than Telstra? In each case, can the department provide information about who the funding was provided to, the amount of funding and the details of the projects?
9/04/02 & attachment

256
On Notice
Lundy
BITS – Refer to Answers provided to Questions on Notice.

Question. 69

The answer confirms my concerns that the Ministers made a big noise about the regional operations of the successful applicants of the BITS incubators. Doesn't this confirm that the regional operation will not be effective?
15/03/02

257
On Notice
Lundy
Question 72

The last paragraph in this response states, as part of its monitoring responsibilities, the department will pursue post incubator experiences of incubatees. How will this be reported to parliament?
15/03/02

258
On Notice
Lundy
Question 74 

In relation to the table provided, can you tell which of the programs listed have had changes (reductions) in the amounts as a result of the Besley report response initiatives?

What are the Besley report response programs and how much has been a) allocated and b) expended to date?

Also in relation to this table, can you explain the under-spend in the BITS intelligent island program?

What has happened to connecting Tasmanian schools project?

What is the Department’s view of the Telstra’ decision to stop their school program in Victoria?
14/05/02

259
On Notice
Lundy
Question 76 and 77

What was left to show for the $2.368m spent on the SEA, before renegotiation and restructuring? Provide details of the organisation and funding arrangements.

Please provide details of the Government’s strategy (including announced policies) and specific programs to support the software sector of Australian ICT industry.
19/04/02

260
On Notice
Lundy
Question 78

What is the nature and extent of the Government support the quantum computing in Australia?
27/03/02

261
On Notice
Schacht
Questions Regarding Green Phone Inc.

1. Who prepared the initial business plan? Did it reflect the basis of NTN funding?

2. How was it reviewed to ensure soundness and sustainability? Was the business plan followed?

3. Who (and how) reviewed the level of capital funding to ensure its adequacy?
23/04/02

262
On Notice
Schacht
4. Was the appointment of a Chief Executive and other officers free of potential conflict of interest and conducted appropriately?

5. Were the qualifications of management, staff and Board members reviewed to ensure they were capable of performing their duties successfully?

6. Were Board members required to sign confidentiality agreements? If so, why (and by whom)?
16/04/02

263
On Notice
Schacht
7. Were satisfactory business and management systems implemented in the development and operation of Green Phone Inc., including required reporting and acquittals?

8. Were sound business practices applied in selecting major suppliers to the project?
16/04/02

264
On Notice
Schacht
9. When did alarm bells first ring in the Commonwealth that a situation was developing that required the appointment of an administrator?

10. On what basis, by whom, and on what terms were the administrator and liquidator appointed? Will the liquidator investigate issues of legality as well as financial matters? Are all bodies cooperating with the Liquidator’s enquiries?
16/04/02

265
On Notice
Schacht
11. Who owns Green Phone Inc.? How can it be that there is so much confusion about who owns what and who is owed how much? 
16/04/02

266
On Notice
Schacht
12. Precisely what have been the roles of SEEDB (South East Economic Development Board, now the Limestone Coast Regional Development Board), SELGA (South East Local Government Association), GGTRA (Greater Green Triangle Regional Association) and their officers in the establishment and ongoing operations of Green Phone Inc.?
16/04/02

267
On Notice
Schacht
13. Why did a community telecommunications initiative in the Coorong area succeed and Green Phone Inc. fail?
16/04/02

268
On Notice
Schacht
14. Is Local Government (and ultimately the ratepayers) responsible for the debts of Green Phone Inc.?
16/04/02

269
On Notice
Schacht
15. Did SELGA go to each individual council to get authority to commence Green Phone Inc?

16. Are individual council documents available minuting each council’s commitment to the enterprise called Green Phone Inc?
16/04/02

270
On Notice
Schacht
17. Does the research document in regard to the Community Ownership Model exist?
16/04/02

271
On Notice
Schacht
18. Did SELGA ever go to each individual council to get authority to borrow $175,000 for the acquisition of South East On-line?

19. By whose authority was SEOL on-transferred to Green Phone Inc?

20. Can the Commonwealth explain the discrepancy found in the balance sheets regarding SEOL costs?
16/04/02

272
On Notice
Schacht
21. The Rules of Green Phone Inc states that the affairs of the Association shall be managed and controlled exclusively by a Committee. Why was the establishment of this committee delayed for 10 months?
16/04/02

273
On Notice
Schacht
22. SELGA is a Unit Trust Holder and does not own Green Phone Inc so why did it resolve to change Green Phone Inc corporate status and appoint its President as the Corporate Member?

23. Did SELGA, as a creditor, have a signed authority over Green Phone Inc?

24. If authority over the administration affairs of the Committee of Management of Green Phone Inc existed were all creditors of Green Phone Inc notified of the authority contractual arrangements, effectively giving administrative control of Green Phone Inc to SELGA and/or its appointees?
16/04/02

274
On Notice
Schacht
25. Did Marconi have a preferred creditor contract with Green Phone Inc?

26. Did Green Phone Inc notify other creditors including the Commonwealth of its strategic alliance with Marconi favouring Marconi in the event of a Green Phone Inc receivership?
16/04/02

275
On Notice
Schacht
27. Is it correct that Green Phone Inc conducted business and presented its business without a Committee of Management? Was Green Phone Inc, the Commonwealth and its creditors made aware of the legal implications of such conduct as per Associations Act 1985 – Corporations Act 1990?
16/04/02

276
On Notice
Schacht
28. Did Green Phone Inc use the ringing endorsements it received from Mitch Williams (Liberal) and Rory McEwen (Independent), other Members of Parliament, and the fact that it was run by SELGA, to gain advantage and funding?
16/04/02

277
On Notice
Schacht
29. Did Green Phone Inc in a fee-for-service contract ask a Mr King to approach the Commonwealth for more funding in full knowledge that its financial position was un-auditable and unavailable to a Committee of Management?

30. Was the approach to the Commonwealth for top-up Green Phone Inc funding made in full appreciation that Green Phone Inc was trading while allegedly insolvent and without a Committee of Management?

31. Is it true that the Commonwealth was ready to assist with a top-up package of $500,000 but declined on learning that no up-to-date accounts were kept by Green Phone Inc and that Green Phone Inc was probably insolvent as early as June 2001?
16/04/02

278
On Notice
Schacht
32. Is the Commonwealth aware that SELGA by its actions in the affairs of Green Phone Inc and by seemingly to intentionally mislead the Committee of Management those Members of the Committee of Management may seek substantial redress from SELGA for interference?

33. Is the Commonwealth aware that SELGA by its interference in the affairs of Green Phone Inc. that they as a creditor of Green Phone Inc placed at risk each and every other creditor, who may seek substantial remedy?

34. Was the Commonwealth aware of questions seeking assurances of liquidity of Green Phone Inc as early as March 2001, and before the Committee of Management was appointed, and that questions right up to the appointment of an Administrator may be actionable because SELGA knew all along of the precariousness of the viability of Green Phone Inc business?
16/04/02

279
On Notice
Schacht
35. In consideration of a seemingly non-viability of Green Phone Inc, and claims by Members of the Committee of Management that little information was ready for the Committee to act upon, it is alleged that vital information about the precarious condition of Green Phone Inc affairs was deliberately and with design kept from the Members of the Committee of Management. Is this the case?
16/04/02

280
On Notice
Schacht
36. Marconi Australia Pty Ltd informed the Administrator that the bulk of the equipment with Green Phone Inc was their possession. Where is this equipment now?

37. The 19 NAPs were established and announced according to media releases. Where is this NAP equipment now?

38. If more than $1.6 million went to the NAP infrastructure and Marconi claims of $1,312,719 are added, where are property, plant and equipment worth $3 million?

39. Is the Commonwealth aware that the Administrator is incapable of dealing with winding up the affairs of Green Phone Inc due to the property, plant and equipment having gone missing?
16/04/02

281
On Notice
Schacht
40. Is the Commonwealth aware that Marconi Aust Pty Ltd has lodged a preferential claim with the Administrator? Has the Administrator received any other claims of preferential creditor status from any other creditors?
16/04/02

282
On Notice
Schacht
41. Was Commonwealth approval sought before the registration of the new business enterprise?
16/04/02

283
On Notice
Schacht
42. Is the Commonwealth aware whether the necessary documents of Charter were published and Gazetted as per direction of Schedule 2, Clause 17, section 2 of the Local Government Act 1999 (SA)?

43. The constituent councils must prepare a charter. Was this done?

44. Does the Commonwealth have a copy of the Charter pertaining to Green Phone Inc and can it be tabled?

45. Does the Commonwealth have evidence to show the correct procedures were followed in the forming of Green Phone Inc and the authorship of its Charter?
16/04/02

284
On Notice
Schacht
46. The GGTRA received $50,000 from Networking the Nation to fund a study. Who was the consultant appointed to do this study?

47. By what criteria was the consultant appointed?

48. What credentials were advanced by the consultants?

49. Where is the consultant’s report now?

50. Why has this report and its observations, findings, reasoning, and recommendations not been made public?

51. Is the consultant of this report insured against possible class action?

52. Is the Commonwealth aware that on receipt of the consultant’s multi-staged plan, was any document signed by the GGTRA protecting the report’s authors from class action in the event that the advice and recommendations in the report were found to be in error, misleading, explicitly at variance with the SA Local Government Act 1999, or imprudent?
02/05/02

285
On Notice
Schacht
53. Was Green Phone Inc a significant business enterprise?
16/04/02

286
On Notice
Schacht
54. To what extent was competitive neutrality envisaged?
16/04/02

287
On Notice
Schacht
55. Would the customer base projection of Green Phone Inc of 100,000 subscribers be deemed a significant business?
16/04/02

288
On Notice
Schacht
56. Taking in account the subsidised enterprise of Green Phone Inc and the selection criteria to be satisfied, where then are 100,000 new subscribers coming from if it competes in a marketplace of many established providers of the same services?

57. What experience has SELGA to enter into a TELCO business?
16/04/02

289
On Notice
Schacht
58. On entering into a binding contract, did SELGA brief member councils, allow members councils time to consider their position and vote on the matter in question?

59. Is the Commonwealth aware of a proper robust debate conducted among councils regarding entering into a competitive arena with a business backed by ratepayers’ guarantees and government largesse?
16/04/02

290
On Notice
Schacht
60. The original Internet Exchange was a type of community ownership model of indifferent performance according to the Case Study. Who advised that the Green Phone Inc model would perform any better?

61. Who negotiated the purchase of SEOL isp?

62. What qualifications did that person have to make an informed judgement?

63. Was the purchase of SEOL for all assets of SEOL isp?

64. What exactly did SELGA buy when purchasing SEOL?

65. How much was paid for the ‘goodwill’?

66. It is alleged that the goodwill was set at $70,000. Is this correct?

67. Was the C Class license a part of the purchase of SEOL?

68. What assets of SEOL were retained by a Mr Tony Owen?
16/04/02

291
On Notice
Schacht
69. The Points of Presence already in place in the region were publicly funded. Is this correct?

70. The sale package was reported in the media to include Points of Presence – were they then owned by SEOL to sell?

71. Is it true that several Points of Presence no longer exist?
16/04/02

292
On Notice
Schacht
72. Allowing for the confusing number of dates in the many news reports when exactly was the date of purchase of SEOL?

73. Mr Tony Owen was retained by Green Phone Inc. Why? At what cost?

74. Did SELGA ever purchase the C Class license of SEOL?

75. Were the other server licenses and C Class licenses the property of Marconi?

76. Was the property ownership transfer of SEOL to Green Phone Inc authorised and ratified by member councils?
16/04/02

293
On Notice
Schacht
77. Are some connectivity debts incurred by Green Phone Inc a liability of Mr Tony Owen who actually owns the SEOL license?

78. Was the obligatory paperwork of the purchase of SEOL by Green Phone Inc correctly taken care of and in a timely manner regarding those statutory authorities concerning this issue?

79. Web Sites at SEOL are hosted on Tony Owen’s server/. Did the sale of SEOL not include the “hosting” assets and who was paid the “hosting” fees?

80. Today DNS registrations are held by Tony Owen for seol.net.au and by Tony Brown for green-phone.com. Why is this so?
16/04/02

294
On Notice
Schacht
81. Why did Green Phone Inc outsource its billing system?

82. At what percentage was RML charges on collecting accounts payable?

83. Did Green Phone Inc enter into the RML partnership with due process?

84. What binding agreements were signed?

85. It appears that the billing system for Green Phone Inc never worked correctly. Why? And wasn’t Marconi supposed to arrange a professional system?

86. The Marconi news release dated 10 August 2000 claims they will manage the billing system. Was RML a Marconi initiative and subsidiary company?
16/04/02

295
On Notice
Schacht
87. Did the GGTRA full funding acquittals report to Networking the Nation as per the Deed of Agreement inform correctly that only 4 Network Access Points were in place and the other 18 were not operating?

88. If $1,400,000 was granted by the Commonwealth for 22 Network Access Points at a cost of over $60,000 each, where is the balance of over $1,140,000 unexpended funding now?
16/04/02

296
On Notice
Schacht
89. Was the GGTRA reports to NTN be based on information which was flamboyantly optimistic?
16/04/02

297
On Notice
Schacht
90. Who will pay for the ongoing connection and line rental of the 4 NAPs?
16/04/02

298
On Notice
Schacht
91. Was a fully integrated functioning accounts receivable system in place?
16/04/02

299
On Notice
Schacht
92. Were these Internet access points fully functioning at the time of announcement?

93. At the time of this announcement Green Phone Inc claimed it had over 3000 customers. Where are these customers since the failure of Green Phone Inc?

94. It was claimed that 80% of the Greater Green Triangle population now had access to the Internet for the cost of a local call – 92,000 homes. Does this mean that over 89,000 homes have no trouble connecting to the Internet using other competitive service providers?
16/04/02

300
On Notice
Schacht
95. Apparently these Network Access Points use Marconi equipment. Will they be reclaimed by Marconi?

96. Several of the access points were already in place when SEOL was purchased as Points of Presence (POP) paid for by public funding. Were they then re-accessed and recounted?
16/04/02

301
On Notice
Schacht
97. Is the Commonwealth aware that it is alleged that the Victorian Shires withdrew their interest in the Green Phone Inc Telco business – is this true?

98. When did their withdrawal as a Unit trustee happen?

99. Could it be that the 20 Shires were never a Unit Trustee?

100. Is SELGA the sole Unit Trustee?
16/04/02

302
On Notice
Schacht
101. The GGTRA was funded by the NTN and has a Deed of Agreement with the Commonwealth and the funds went to Green Phone Inc during the time when the Green Phone Inc Board of Management comprised of both Victorian and South Australian appointees – so who us ultimately responsible for the debts of Green Phone Inc?
16/04/02

303
On Notice
Schacht
102. Is the Commonwealth aware why the Victorians never committed and/or withdraw to the Green Phone Inc scheme?

103. What interest do the Victorians have in Green Phone Inc now?
16/04/02

304
On Notice
Schacht
104. It is alleged that the management committee of Green Phone Inc failed to take out ‘Officials Indemnity Insurances’ of any kind – is this so?
16/04/02

305
On Notice
Schacht
105. Did the response from the Green Phone Inc CEO adequately inform and assist GGTRA to fulfil its obligations to report to the Commonwealth and State?
16/04/02

306
On Notice
Schacht
106. Of the $2.31 million granted to GGTRA $1.9 million is claimed as creditor of Green Phone Inc. Does this indicate that $410,000 was not handed over?

107. Where is the $410,000?
16/04/02

307
On Notice
Schacht
108. Is KMPG the independent auditor reviewing the Green Phone project and when will the audit be completed?

109. Will the full independent audit report be made public?
16/04/02
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316
On Notice
Conroy
Datacasting Services Review

1. How is the Department progressing with the Datacasting Services Review?

2. How many submissions have been received?

3. Were there any complaints about the short time frame for the submissions?

4. What has been the general nature of the submissions from the various groups involved?

5. Are there any submissions in support of the existing regulatory framework?

6. When does the Department expect the review to be completed? 

7. When will the Review be made public?

8. When will the Government release its response to the Review?
22/03/02

22/03/02

22/03/02

21/03/02

22/03/02

21/03/02

21/03/02

22/03/02

317
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Conroy
Australian Broadcasting Authority Anti-Siphoning Report

1. Has the Department drafted a response to the ABA anti-siphoning report which was released on the 13th August 2001?

2. When does the Government plan to release a response to the report?
21/03/02

13/05/02

319
On Notice
Harradine
8.
What is the status of state and territory internet content legislation? What has been the nature of correspondence and discussions with state and territory governments?
12/04/02

320

321

322

323
On Notice
Conroy
Community Television and Digital TV

1. Can the Department provide an update on the review of Digital Transmission of Community Television?

2. When does the Government plan to release a response to that review?

3. What strategy is the Government pursuing to migrate the various Channel 31 community TV stations to digital? 

4. Why are these community television stations still on annual licences only?
22/03/02

22/03/02

22/03/02

22/03/02
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